

Hi i'm

Erick Mateli

Front end developer/ux designer

I'm a UX Designer and a Front End Developer from Nairobi Kenya. I enjoy turning complex problems into simple, beautiful and intuitive interface designs. Am experienced in HTML, CSS, Javascript, React js and content management systems. When I'm not coding or pushing pixels, you'll find me adventuring.

Nairobi Kenya

matelierick@gmail.com

+254 716 435 830

Erick Mateli

EXPERIENCE

Yellow Pages Kenya - Lead Frond-End Developer

Nairobi kenya.

April 2019 to present.

Tasked with maintaining the visual outlook of the online directory across its branches across Africa. The countries include Kenya, Tanzania, Cape Verde, Mozambique, East Timor, Sao Tome, and Angola. Technologies used include HTML, CSS and Javascript. Besides Front-end, Am tasked with SEO optimization of the website and maintaining the user experience (UX) and User interface (UI). This involves prototyping and testing design concepts.

Isobar - Front-End Developer

Nairobi kenya.

January 2018 to April 2019.

During this period I acquired skills in web frontend development (HTML, CSS, Jquery & Javavascript), Web content management system (Joomla and wordpress), Web analytics and Search Engine Optimization (SEO) and web e-commerce (prestashop). Was also tasked on day today optimization of websites to ensure usability on all the platform which included mobile, tablets and desktops. Besides that was also tasked with creating online sentiments reports for brands such as P & G using a social listening tool called ubermetrics.

Africa 118

Nairobi kenya.

May 2017 to January 2018.

Web design and development for small and medium businesses. My role included setting meetings with clients and helping them develop an online presence through websites and creating e-commerce platforms for them. This included SMEs from East Africa (Kenya, Uganda and Ethiopia)

PROJECTS

Yellow Pages Projects

- Yellow Pages Kenya
- Yellow Pages Tanzania
- Yellow Pages Cabo Verde
- Yellow Pages Mozambique
- Yellow Pages Angola
- Yellow Pages Sao Tome

Isobar Projects

- Kenchic
- standard Chartered (women in tech)
- Cadbury Kenya
- Darling Africa
- ICEA lion Group
- Group MFI
- Kenyan Alliance
- Kreo cleanse
- Icopower

Portfolio

<https://erickmateli.github.io>

Awards

Best digital marketing campaign MSK 2018. Cadbury invasion of the martians campaign

SKILLS

- HTML
- CSS Preprocessors (scss)
- Javascript (React JS)
- Git Workflow
- SEO
- UI / UX Design
- Illustrator
- Mobile design
- Facebook apps
- Social listening tools
- Joomla
- Wordpress

EDUCATION

Nairobis school of digital design

2015 to 2016

Certification

Google mobile web specialist

LinkedIn Learning (user experience - UX)

Thank You

